Federal Aviation

c, Administration
Memorandum

Date: June 11, 2024

To: Neika Jones, FAA Directives and Advisgry Cir Lﬂiﬁﬁ,Program Manager, ASP-110
WG,

From: Gary W. Miller, Director, System Operations

curity, AJR-2

Subject:  Request to Cancel Multiple Notices for Foreign ICAO 3LD Additions, Modifications,
and Deletions (except U.S.)

| hereby request cancellation of four FAA notices for Foreign ICAO 3LD Additions,

Modifications, and Deletions (except U.S.). The data contained in these notices has been
published in FAA Order JO 7340.2, Contractions, which supersedes the utility of these notices.
Please cancel and archive the following FAA notices:

Number Document Title Issue Date
N JO 7340.778 | Foreign ICAO 3LD Additions, Modifications, and Deletions (excluding U.S.) 01/08/2024
N JO 7340.782 | Foreign ICAO 3LD Additions, Modifications, and Deletions (excluding U.S.) 02/15/2024
N JO 7340.791 | Foreign ICAO 3LD Additions, Modifications, and Deletions (excluding U.S.) 03/22/2024
N JO 7340.793 | Foreign ICAO 3LD Additions, Modifications, and Deletions (excluding U.S.) 04/11/2024






